
 

OFFICE OF GOVERNOR RONNIE MUSGROVE 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO: GOVERNOR 

FROM: RILEY 

SUBJECT: INVITATION TO HIGHER ED SUMMIT BUSINESS COMMUNITY REPS 

DATE 8/22/01 

CC: FILE 

Please review and either approve or mark any changes that you want made to the attached 
invitation.  It invites the business community reps on the Higher Ed Leadership Summit Steering 
Committee to the luncheon at the mansion, which you have approved, to listen to any of their 
concerns.  Rich Novak and his staff will be here to facilitate the luncheon. 

Have you called Mr. Patterson (662-680-2422) to explain that your schedules both originally 
allowed the 24th, but that he now has a conflict?   

Thanks! 


